14/01/2025, 11:12 Gmail - RE: MAX 550E

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: MAX 550E

1 message

sales@medisyst.co.ke <sales@medisyst.co.ke> 14 January 2025 at 07:32
To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: William Omolo <williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke>, kennedy@medisyst.co.ke

Hello Kate,
Confirm to order and dispatch. Will share importation documents on receipt of the consignment. Thanks.

Regards,

Kennedy Watanga

From: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 12:29 PM

To: sales@medisyst.co.ke

Cc: William Omolo <williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke>; kennedy@medisyst.co.ke
Subject: Re: MAX 550E

Good morning,

Please see attached updated quotation as requested.

I will delete it after 30 days.

Please let me know if you require any changes to be made.
Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
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